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Water was pumped t o  d r i l l  s i tes .  
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Dec. 8th, 1978 
THE AWHONY GRBUP 

Itirnized cost statement 
Work done July 26th - August 1st. 1978 

Three men worked on the D r i l l  at a l l  times. Two men 
were required t o  operate d r i l l ;  the th i rd  man attended t o  the 
water supply, The fourth man when not needed at the d r i l l  s i t e  
improved t h e  acceas trail. 

We used two new Diamond Drill b i t s ;  ar-d one par t ia l ly  
used one, As we were d r i l l i ng  through overburden; and because 
our water supply was poor our b i t s  d i d  not last long. We dr i l led  
three holes, li in,(3017)cent,) i n  diametre, with a t o t a l  depth 
of' 7.3 metres, 

Sta  t i s t i o s  
D r i l l  "Core 7/8 " 
Inclination 45 @ 60 
Elevation 3100 f t ,  
Core kept at  Hr. T, 

560 - 184th St, 
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MINIS I r tY  Ut MIIUCS AND 
PETROLEUM RESOIAXES 

DEC 28 1978 

8842 119th Street 

DELTA 716, B.C. 

MINERAL TITLES FILE ROOM 

December 8th, 1978 

E,J.Bowles 
Chief' Gold Commissioner 
Ministry o f  Nines 80 Petroleum Resources 

Dear Sir ;  

Cariboo) 1 wish t o  explain c e r t a i n  inaccuraciee 
presentat ion o f  our work report. 

Concerning your l e t t e r  of Nov, 2,  1978 ( F i l e  166 
i n  t h e  

F i r s t  of a l l ,  when we presented our Itimized Cost 
eheet a t  Quesnel, t h e r e  were corrections t o  be made, Because 
we wanted t o  do it at  t h a t  time and t h e r e  was not t o o  much 
time before cbPeirLg time,ae you know er rore  d i d  creep in. 

I hope t h e  present one is correct. 

Plea se f i n d  enclosed the map drawn up t o  t h e  1 in, 
equals 400 ft, It i s  attached t o  the department of mines 
=P m3 A/3" 

Concerning the  question abot-t d r i l l  core logs o r  
similar deacr ipt ion of Rock as per sect ion (8) (2) #do ; 
a81 our core is from la rge  boulders embeded i n  overburden 
through which we hope, t o  go t o  bed rock, we do not eee t h e  
point i n  having it logged, 

I must a d m i t  tha t  the ca lcu la t ion  of the  t o t a l  
depth d r i l l e d  WBE wrong. It was a mistake i n  typing, When 
I put down 69 metaee I meant 6,9 metres, However it r e a l l y  
is 7.3 metres (24lft), This i e  shown on t h e  work sheet6 
which I have ca3!Ped out correctly.  

Sincerely yours 
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FlLlFiG CLERK I I 
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